



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MRY1325 - Submission of IFC Drawings - 2022/2023 Tote Road Culvert Upgrades

Ratajczyk, Edyta <Edyta.Ratajczyk@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Wed, Nov 9, 2022 at 3:23 PM

To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>, Distro Mary River <distro-2am-mry@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Robert,

DFO is looking for an extension on this review period as we require further review and discussions with external departments as this report is part of an occurrence file at DFO.

Thank you,

Edyta Ratajczyk

Fish and Fish Habitat Protection Program | Programme de Protection du poisson et de son habitat

Fisheries and Oceans Canada | Pêches et Océans Canada

Arctic Region | Région de l'Arctique

301-5204 50th Ave (Franklin)

Yellowknife NT X1A 1E2

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>**Sent:** Monday, October 31, 2022 4:00 PM**To:** Distro Mary River <distro-2am-mry@nwb-oen.ca>**Cc:** Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

--

[Quoted text hidden]